
Here is the translation of the Spanish text from the chat:

"a que hora empiezas a trabajar?" = "what time do you start working?"
"empiezo a las 8 de la mañana" = "I start at 8 in the morning"
"a que hora terminas?" = "what time do you finish?"
"terminar = to finish"
"termino a las 5 y media" = "I finish at 5:30"
"todos los días / depende del dia" = "every day / depends on the day"
"algunas veces termino mas tarde" = "sometimes I finish later"
"tienes el mismo horario?" = "do you have the same schedule?"
"empezar = to start"
"terminar =to finish"
"a que hora empiezas a trabajar?" = "what time do you start working?"
"empiezo a las 9.45" = "I start at 9:45"
"termino a las 6 todos los dias" = "I finish at 6 every day"
"los jueves termino a las 5 y media" = "on Thursdays I finish at 5:30"
"porque tenemos una hora feliz" = "because we have a happy hour"
"y juego con mis compañeros" = "and I play with my colleagues"
"de clase" = "from class"
"de trabajo" = "from work"
"compañeros de piso = flat mate"
"no vivo solo" = "I do not live alone"
"tengo un compañero de piso" = "I have a flatmate"
"vives sola? o con alguien?" = "do you live alone? or with someone?"
"no vivo sola" = "I do not live alone"
"vivo con mi familia" = "I live with my family"
"vivo con mi marido / mujer" = "I live with my husband / wife"
"vivo con mis hijos" = "I live with my children"
"vives solo?" = "do you live alone?"
"vivo solo" = "I live alone"
"estoy en en piso solo" = "I am in an apartment alone"
"tu trabajo es de 9 a 5 o diferente" = "is your job from 9 to 5 or different?"
"empiezo a las 8 y media" = "I start at 8:30"
"y termino a las 6.30" = "and I finish at 6:30"
"hoy tengo que terminar la clase a las 7.30" = "today I have to finish the class
at 7:30"
"trabajas o no ?" = "do you work or not?"
"no trabajo" = "I do not work"
"soy jubilada" = "I am retired"
"en el pasado tienes horario ?" = "in the past did you have a schedule?"
"es un horario flexible?" = "is it a flexible schedule?"
"a veces flexible" = "sometimes flexible"
"pero a menudo trabajo 12 horas" = "but often I work 12 hours"
"4 días a la semana" = "4 days a week"
"no trabajo 4 días a la semana" = "I do not work 4 days a week"
"como es tu horario de trabajo?" = "what is your work schedule like?"
"trabajo de lunes de viernes" = "I work from Monday to Friday"
"tienes horario de trabajo?" = "do you have a work schedule?"
"siempre es lo mismo" = "it is always the same"
"de 8 a 5 de la tarde" = "from 8 to 5 in the afternoon"
"empiezo a las 8" = "I start at 8"
"termino a las 6" = "I finish at 6"
"trabajo con diferentes países?" = "do I work with different countries?"
"a veces empiezo a las 5 de la mañana" = "sometimes I start at 5 in the morning"



"tenemos 4 horas de diferencia con Kazahistan" = "we have a 4 hour difference 
with Kazakhstan"
"empiezo a las 7 , dos veces a la semana con Bulgaria" = "I start at 7, twice a 
week with Bulgaria"
"y también tengo 2 trabajo ….." = "and I also have 2 jobs....."
"pero termino a las 2 de la tarde" = "but I finish at 2 in the afternoon"
"que bien!" = "how nice!"
"después empiezo el trabajo de madre" = "then I start the job of being a mother"
"una vez a la semana" = "once a week"
"A LA SEM

ANA" = "A WEEK"
"dos veces AL MES" = "twice A MONTH"
"tres veces AL AÑO" = "three times A YEAR"
"TODOS LOS DIAS" = "EVERY DAY"
"A VECES= SOMETIMES"
"NUNCA= NEVER"
"ALWAYS= SIEMPRE"
"CASI TODOS LOS DIAS" = "ALMOST EVERY DAY"
"CASI SIEMPRE" = "ALMOST ALWAYS"
"ALGO= SOMETHING"
"CUANTAS VECES HACES ESTO A LA SEMANA?" = "HOW MANY TIMES DO YOU DO THIS A 
WEEK?"
"TRABAJO 3 DIAS A LA SEMANA" = "I WORK 3 DAYS A WEEK"
"VOY AL GIMNASIO 2 VECES A LA SEMANA" = "I GO TO THE GYM 2 TIMES A WEEK"
"UNA COSA QUE HACES" = "ONE THING YOU DO"
"VOY A LA PLAYA TODOS LOS SABADOS" = "I GO TO THE BEACH EVERY SATURDAY"
"VOY A LA PLAYA UNA VEZ A LA SEMANA" = "I GO TO THE BEACH ONCE A WEEK"
"VOY A CORRER EN EL PARQUE DOS VECES A LA SEMANA" = "I RUN IN THE PARK TWICE A 
WEEK"
"TRABAJO 5 DIAS A LA SEMANA" = "I WORK 5 DAYS A WEEK"
"VOY AL GIMNASIO DOS VECES A LA SEMANA" = "I GO TO THE GYM TWICE A WEEK"
"TENGO CLASE DE ESPAÑOL UNA VEZ A LA SEMANA" = "I HAVE SPANISH CLASS ONCE A 
WEEK"
"SACO A MI PERRO TRES VECES A LA SEMANA" = "I TAKE MY DOG OUT THREE TIMES A 
WEEK"
"SACAR = TO TAKE OUT"
"TODOS LOS DIAS" = "EVERY DAY"
"TODOS LOS AÑOS" = "EVERY YEAR"
"TODA EL MUNDO" = "EVERYONE"
"TODAS LAS HORAS" = "EVERY HOUR"
"TODOS LOS JUEVES" = "EVERY THURSDAY"
"COMO ESTAIS TODOS?" = "HOW IS EVERYONE?"
"SER ESTAR HAY" = "TO BE, TO BE, THERE IS"
"SOY LOLO" = "I AM LOLO"
"SOY PROFESOR" = "I AM A TEACHER"
"ESTOY EN MALAGA" = "I AM IN MALAGA"
"SOY / ESTOY PACIENTE" = "I AM / I AM PATIENT"
"mi país es pequeño" = "my country is small"
"vivo cerca del centro de Wexford" = "I live near the center of Wexford"
"no hay mucho aqui" = "there isn't much here"
"hay muchos edificios y arboles" = "there are many buildings and trees"
"hay muchos supermercados" = "there are many supermarkets"
"Wexford es un poco aburrido" = "Wexford is a bit boring"



"y tu ? donde quieres ir de vacaciones?" = "and you? where do you want to go on 
vacation?"
"quiero ir a Tenerife" = "I want to go to Tenerife"
"en julio" = "in July"
"hay muchos lagos" = "there are many lakes"
"y tu, Ewa?" = "and you, Ewa?"
"mi pueblo HAY un centro comercial" = "my town HAS a shopping center"
"HAY un cine" = "there is a cinema"
"HAY un cine = there is a cinema"
"Arkow está en Wicklow?" = "Is Arklow in Wicklow?"
"ESTÁ cerca de las montañas?" = "Is it close to the mountains?"
"y tu, Bernie?" = "and you, Bernie?"
"vivo en el condado de Kildare" = "I live in County Kildare"
"vivo en el campo" = "I live in the countryside"
"pero ESTA cerca de...." = "but it IS close to...."
"ESTA cerca del canal" = "It is close to the canal"
"que suerte tienes!" = "how lucky you are!"
"TENGO GANAS de ir = I´m looking forward to"
"Quiero ir a Argentina y Colombia" = "I want to go to Argentina and Colombia"
"quiero ir a Caceres en septiembre con Lolo y este grupo" = "I want to go to 
Cáceres in September with Lolo and this group"
"si, vamos!" = "yes, let's go!"
"necesitamos unas vacaciones juntos" = "we need a vacation together"
"también quiero ir a Bilbao?" = "I also want to go to Bilbao?"
"que hay en Bilbao?" = "what's in Bilbao?"
"en julio voy a visitar a mi hija a Nueva York" = "in July I will visit my 
daughter in New York"
"también en septiembre voy a viajar a Malaga" = "also in September I will travel
to Malaga"
"para ver a mis padres" = "to see my parents"
"PUEDO teletrabajar dos semanas" = "I CAN telework for two weeks"
"yo también voy a NY, pero en octubre" = "I am also going to NY, but in October"
"me encanta NY" = "I love NY"
"te gusta NY?" = "do you like NY?"
"HAY una casa" = "there is a house"
"HAY muchas casas" = "there are many houses"
"HAY = solo una forma = singular /plural" = "HAY = only one form = singular 
/plural"
"SER" = "TO BE"
"ESTAR" = "TO BE"
"Varsovia?" = "Warsaw?"
"Polonia" = "Poland"
"Kyev" = "Kyiv"
"CREO QUE... / PIENSO QUE..." = "I THINK... / I THINK..."
"TAKE A GUESS"
"creo que es verdadero / falso" = "I think it is true / false"
"alguna pregunta?" = "any questions?"
"es una respuesta = answer"
"pienso que es verdad" = "I think it is true"
"y tu que piensas?" = "and what do you think?"
"no sé que es el mate" = "I don't know what mate is"
"no sé" = "I don't know"
"bife= steak"
"me dice que Belice FUE parte de …." = "it tells me that Belize WAS part of...."



"Inglaterra tiene todos los paises" = "England has all the countries"
"como se llama?" = "what is it called?"
"FUE parte de la Common Weatlh?" = "WAS it part of the Commonwealth?"
"no conozco Argentina" = "I do not know Argentina"
"MEssi" = "Messi"
"tenemos una oportunidad" = "we have an opportunity"
"para describir = SER" = "to describe = TO BE"
"loalizacion = ESTAR" = "location = TO BE"
"la emoción = ESTAR" = "the emotion = TO BE"
"característica = ESTAR" = "feature = TO BE"
"existe = HAY" = "there is = THERE IS"


